
From: Cadenasso, Eugene
Sent: 1/14/2011 4:48:29 PM

Yura, Jane f/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY 1); 
Redacted

. RedactedTo:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Gas Accord V question

Thanks, Redacted

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 3:53 PM 
To: Cadenasso,
Eugene; Yura, Jane
Subject: RE: Gas Accord V question

Hi Eugene,

Please refer to Chapter 5 supporting workpapers, page
5-2. On page 5-2 see lines 36-52, column II. Line 52 provides the
total 2011 forecast for the Integrity Management Program.

Let me know if you have any further 
questions.

Redacted

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Regulatory
Relations
Redacted

SB GT&S 0027169



From: Cadenasso, Eugene 
[mailto:eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 
2:08 PM 
To: Yura, Jane;
Subject: Gas Accord V 
question

Redacted

Jane and
Redacte

I used to ask Redacted
Redacte these questions, but I understand that she has other responsibilities. 
So, I'm turning to you.

Could please you
tell me what FERC account(s) the Integrity Management O&M expenses shown in 
Section 7.3 of the Gas Accord V settlement agreement are recorded to (if you 
could show me where they appear in the Chapter 5 O&M workpapers that would 
be fine)?

Thank
you,

Eugene

SB GT&S 0027170

mailto:eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov

